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Message

Malave, Erin

Page 1 of 1

From: Canova Debbie [debbie.cancva@badcock.com]

Sent:  Monday, April 12, 2010 3:59 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Badcock Family Properties, LLC Manager/Member Address Change

Document Number [L02000024046
———
FEYEIN Number 710906711
We would like to request an address change for the following manager/member:

Daughtrey, Elizabeth B
318 Morningside Dr {from 1421 Seville Pl)
Lakeland, FL 33803

Thank you,

Debbie )

Debbie Canova

Tax Accountant

W. 8. Badcock Corporation

Ph 863.425.7647

Fax 863.425.7671
debbie.canova@badcock.com
P. O. Box 497

Mulberry, FL. 33840

Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, contains information

of W.S. Badcock Corporation (200 North Phosphate Blvd, Muiberry, Florida 33860)
that may be confidential; proprietary copyrighted and/or legally privileged,

and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity named on this
message. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution of this email

is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the

sender by email, fax or telephone and destroy all paper and electronic copies

of the original message.




